XI. Class 3 post offices

KOMAGFJORD

Komagfjord post office was established in a departmental letter of September 21st 1846. The
post office got a numeral canceller ”157” in August 1856, but no immediate date-stamp follo-
wing the withdrawal of the numeral canceller in 1859. The first 1-ring circular date-stamp was
received in February 1876. From 1859 to 1876, the sub-postmaster generally used pen manu-
script of office’s name to cancel postage stamps and envelopes dispatched from the post office

"Komagfjord "13-11-71" "Komagfj(ord) 26-12-72"  "Komagfj(ord) 24-2-75"
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Local letter of April 24, 1874, franked with 3 Sk posthorn, from Komagfjord to Tal;fig
in Alten, with postal manuscript "Komagfjord 24-4-74"

TS ABE # oy

s

Lowcal letter of March 22, 1876, from Komagfjord to Talvig in Alten, franked with
3 Sk posthorn tied with "KOMAGFJORD" origin date-stamp
This is the first registered use of this date-stamp




